DHIWAR Namrata

From: Accord Claims(AV) <avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 5:24 PM

To: DHIWAR Namrata

Cc: TAN Jas

Subject: Re: Acknowlegement Your ref : SLQ7098R Our ref : C0474289MC/JT
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Officer In Charge,
Kindly assist arrange LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Thank you.

Kind regards,
Celia Lai

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3
#01-80

Singapore 159723

Mobile: (65) 9274 0999
Tel :(65) 6271 7433
Fax :(65) 6274 5715

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view,

disseminate, use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.

On Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 4:37 PM, DHIWAR Namrata <namrata.dhiwar @axa.com.sg> Wrote:

Dear Sir, Without Prejudice

We want to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list below to
conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a Single Joint Expert.

List of our motor surveyors:-

1. Mohd Fadhilah Bin Osman (LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd)
2. Derek Oh Siong Wee (LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd)
3. Mohd Noh Bin Sapoh/ Stan See Chee Seng (LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd)
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. Ricky Teng/ Elgene Teng (RT Appraisal Pte Ltd)

. Michael Chong (RT Appraisal Pte Ltd)

. Elson Teng (RT Appraisal Pte Ltd)

. Simon Ho/ Mohammed Rasul (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)

. Ma Chin Fook/ Adrian Ling/ Chua Weijie (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)
. Kenneth Kong/ Marcus Chua/ Hendry Ng (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)
10. AXA in house surveyors
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Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost
of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. Meanwhile, please furnish us with estimate
qguotation in order for our surveyor to complete the pre repair survey.

If there be any injury claims by your client, please combine it in one Letter of Demand in light of one cause of
action, save as to costs and expenses.

Please send your reply to the in-charge claim handler who is copied in this email.

Regards,

Namrata Dhiwar

From: Accord Claims(AV) [mailto:avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 3:26 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>
Subject: PRI SJQ7098R

Dear Officer In Charge,

Kindly arrange survey as above mentioned and please provide us 10 surveyor hame list.

Thank you!

Kind regards,
Celia Lai



Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3

#01-80

Singapore 159723

Mobile: (65) 9274 0999
Tel :(65) 6271 7433
Fax :(65) 6274 5715

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
view, disseminate, use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this
email from your system. Thank you.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views
or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those
of AXA Singapore - Externals or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender
and duly authorized by the said companies.



